Public Document Pack

Notice of meeting and agenda

Licensing Board

9.30 am Monday, 28th October, 2019

Dean of Guild Court Room - City Chambers

This is a public meeting and members of the public are welcome to attend

Contacts
Email: nicholas.fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk / morag.leck@edinburgh.gov.uk
Tel: 0131 529 4424 /0131 529 4304

*€DINBVRGH?*

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL




Full Meeting Papers - Licensing Board - 28 October 2019

Laurence Rockey

Head of Strategy and Insight

Committee Members

Councillor Norman Work (Convener), Councillor Steve Burgess, Councillor Lezley
Marion Cameron, Councillor Nick Cook, Councillor Cammy Day, Councillor Gillian
Gloyer, Councillor Derek Howie, Councillor David Key, Councillor Callum Laidlaw and
Councillor Joanna Mowat

Information about the Licensing Board

The Licensing Board consists of 10 Councillors and is appointed by the City of
Edinburgh Council. The Licensing Board usually meets in the Dean of Guild Court
Room in the City Chambers on the High Street in Edinburgh. There is a seated public
gallery and the meeting is open to all members of the public.

Further information

If you have any questions about the agenda or meeting arrangements, please contact
Nick Fraser, Committee Services, City of Edinburgh Council, Business Centre 2.1,
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG, Tel 0131 529 4424 /0131
529 4304, email nicholas.fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk / morag.leck@edinburgh.gov.uk.

A copy of the agenda and papers for this meeting will be available for inspection prior to
the meeting at the main reception office, City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh.

The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council
committees can be viewed online by going to www.edinburgh.gov.uk/cpol.

Webcasting of Council meetings

Please note this meeting may be filmed for live and subsequent broadcast via the
Council’s internet site — at the start of the meeting the Convener will confim if all or part
of the meeting is being filmed.

Licensing Board - Monday, 28 October 2019 Page 2 of 3


http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/cpol

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection
Act 1998. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the
Council’s published policy including, but not limited to, for the purpose of keeping

historical records and making those records available via the Council’s internet site.

Generally the public seating areas will not be filmed. However, by entering the Council
Chamber and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to
the use and storage of those images and sound recordings and any information
pertaining to you contained in them for web casting and training purposes and for the
purpose of keeping historical records and making those records available to the public.

Any information presented by you to the Council at a meeting, in a deputation or
otherwise, in addition to forming part of a webcast that will be held as a historical
record, will also be held and used by the Council in connection with the relevant matter
until that matter is decided or otherwise resolved (including any potential appeals and
other connected processes). Thereafter, that information will continue to be held as
part of the historical record in accordance with the paragraphs above.

If you have any queries regarding this, and, in particular, if you believe that use and/or
storage of any particular information would cause, or be likely to cause, substantial
damage or distress to any individual, please contact Committee Services on 0131 529
4106 or committee.services@edinburgh.gov.uk.

Licensing Board - Monday, 28 October 2019 Page 3 of 3


mailto:committee.services@edinburgh.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

*€DINBVRGH:

LICENSING BOARD

NOTICE OF MEETING
MONDAY 28" OCTOBER 2019

START TIME 9.30am

Dean of Guild Room, City Chambers, Edinburgh

AGENDA

1.  Preliminary matters
2. Minutes of Meeting of 30t September 2019
3. Applications for variation of existing premises licences, new premises and

provisional premises licences, personal licences, etc — as detailed in
separate list

Nick Smith
Clerk of the Licensing Board

All statutory references to Licensing (Scgat t 2005, unless stated otherwise
£/ 9 Splad Ay



*€EDINBVRGH

LICENSING BOARD

Licensjng Board membership:

Councillor Steve Burgess Councillor Derek Howie

Councillor Lezley Marion Cameron Councillor David Key

Councillor Nick Cook Councillor Callum Laidlaw
Councillor Cammy Day Councillor Joanna Mowat

Councillor Gillian Gloyer Councillor Norman Work (Convener)

General information about the Licensing Board's meeting dates, Policies, etc is
available online:-

http:/fiwww.edinburgh.gov.uk/info/20023/licences and permits/960/licencing board

All statutory references to Licensing (Sgotland) Act 2005, unless stated otherwise
Pag




-EDINBVRGH+ —
TEM No. )

MONDAY 30* SEPTEMBER 2019

MINUTES OF MEETING

Members present: Counciliors Norman Work (Convener); Gillian Gloyer;
David Key; Joanna Mowat; Steve Burgess; Nick Cook

Apologies: Councillors Cammy Day; Callum Laidlaw; Lezley-Marion
Cameron; Derek Howie

Police: Sergeant John Young
NHS Lothian: apologies for absence from Jim Sherval

Council Officers: Tom Veitch {Licensing Standards Officers Team Leader);
Colin McCuiloch (Building Standards); Nick Fraser (Depute Clerk)

1.  Preliminary matters

The Convener thanked Councillor Mowat for convening the Board meeting on
26" August 2019.

The Convener referred to his attendance at a meeting of the Scottish
Parliament’s Local Government and Communities committee, on 18t September
2019, on the Board's behalf. He confirmed that a transcript of the meeting was
available on the Scottish Parliament's website:-

http://www.parliament.scot/pariiamentarybusiness/report.aspx?r=12266&mod
e=pdf

2,  Minutes of Meeting of 26" August 2019

The minutes of the meeting of 26t August 2019 were approved.

3.  Applications for variation of existing premises licences, new premises
and provisional premises licences, personal licences, etc — as detailed
in list below

The Board .considered seven applications for variation of premises licences, one

application for.a premises licence, two applications for provisional premises

licences and one application for a personal licence, the decisions for which are as
detailed in the list appended to these minutes.

Declarations of interest: None

Divisions: None

NHS Lothian representations:-
Marked on decision list below

Page 7



*€EDINBVRGH:

LICENSING BOARD

4. Personal Licence Review — Kevin Lightbody

Following consideration of a report from the Depute Clerk and after hearing from
Sergeant Young and Kevin Lightbody who was in attendance at the Board
meeting, Councillor Cook, seconded by Councillor Mowat MOVED that Mr
Lightbody’s licence should be endorsed. Councillor Key, seconded by Councillor
Work moved as an AMENDMENT that no further action should be taken.
Following a division, the AMENDMENT to take no further action was agreed.

5. Premises Licence Review — Benugo Limited

Following consideration of a report from the Depute Clerk, the Board agreed that
it was not necessary to take action with the premises licence holder's licences.

6. Invitation to Workshop — Alcohol-related Harm in Leith
The Depute Clerk referred to an invitation received from the North-East Action on
Aicohol Group, for Board members to attend a workshop session. Board

members agreed to note the date of the event, with a view to attending in an
informal capacity.

Councillor Norman Work
Convener of the Licensing Board

Page 8



DECISION LIST - 30" SEPTEMBER 2019

APPLICATIONS FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCES

C,LSO; BSR

30 SEPTEMBER 2019
No | Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On Off [On & Off Remarks Decision
Sale | Sale | Sale
1. 416209 Signature Pubs TLT LLP 1-3 Rutland Street, No No Yes [To amend GRANTED
Limited 140 West Edinburgh, EH1 2AN Children and
George Street, Young Person's
Glasgow, G2 Access,
2HG CC; LSO
2. 417496 Caledonian Heritable | Caledonian 142 Dundas Street, No No Yes |[Toadd Bar CONTINUED for SITE VISIT
Ltd Heritable Ltd Edinburgh, EH3 5DQ Meals, Outdoor
4 Hope Street, Drinking,
Edinburgh, EH2 Children and
4DB Young Person's
;_,U Access, to
«Q change the
@ Premises
© Manager and to
substitute a new
layout plan.
CC; LSO
3. 415326 Whitbread Group John Gaunt & 228 Willowbrae No No Yes [Toamend GRANTED
PLC Partners Road, Edinburgh, ayout, to amend
Omega Court, EH8 7NG he description
372-374 f activities
Cemetery Road, arried out on
Sheffield, S11 he premises, to
8FT mend the
apacity.




DECISION LIST - 30" SEPTEMBER 2019

Edinburgh, EH2
4DB

CCess.
Cc

4, 417826 St Andrew Square Macdonald 41-42 St Andrew No No Yes o add GRANTED
{Property) Limited Licensing Square, Edinburgh, dditional
21a Rutland EHZ 2AD utdoor areas
Square, nd submit a
Edinburgh, EH1 ew layout plan
2BB howing these
changes.
CC
5. 417855 Lidl Great Britain Licensing Team | 56-58 Nicolson No | Yes No [To amend layout | GRANTED
Limited Lidl Distribution Street, Edinburgh, and increase
Centre, Palmer EH8 9DT capacity.
Avenue, Severn
Beach, Bristol, CC; LSO; BSR;
BS35 4DF INHS
6. | 416324 Macdonald Holyrood | Halliday 81 Holyrood Road, No No Yes |Toamend GRANTED
Ltd Campbell WS Edinburgh, EH8 8AU Children and
U 7 Tweeddale Young Person's
g Court, access, to
o) Edinburgh, EH1 submit a new
= 1TE ayout plan
o following a
change to the
premises layout,
to re-instate a
12:30
commencement
time on the
Sunday for off-
ales,
C.BSR
7. 417230 WEST PORT . | Caledonian The Doric, 14-16 Yes | No No o amend Application amended - children
MANAGEMENT UK Heritable Ltd Market Street, hildren and and young persons’ access to:
LTD 4 Hope Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1DE oung Person's | Ground floor bar area — 1800

First floor restaurant area — 2300




DECISION LIST - 30" SEPTEMBER 2019

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

30 SEPTEMBER 2019
No | Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On Off [On & Off Remarks Decision
Sale | Sale | Sale
1. 417596 Ardgowan Distillery TLT LLP Gyleview House, No | Yes No [Office space GRANTED
Company Ltd Gf, 80 Hanover | Suite G01, 3 used for storage
Street, Redheughs Rigg, and dispatch. Music condition - “no audible
Edinburgh, EH2 | EH12 9DQ nuisance”
1EL CC; LSO; BSR
o APPLICATIONS FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCES
Q
C% 30 SEPTEMBER 2019
No, | Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On | Off |On & Off Remarks Decision
Sale | Sale | Sale
1. 417799 . | South Bridge Ramen | Macdonald 29-30 South Bridge, No No Yes |Restaurant/ GRANTED
Ltd Licensing Edinburgh, EH1 1LL Takeaway
21a Rutland jocated on Music condition — “no audible
Square, ground floor and | nuisance”
Edinburgh, EH1 jower ground
2BB - floors on South | Capacity - 54
Bridge,
Edinburgh.
CC, LSO; BSR;

NHS




DECISION LIST - 30" SEPTEMBER 2019

2. 417807 Milk And Honey Ltd Macdonald 95 George Street, No No Yes ICafé/ Delil GRANTED
Licensing Edinburgh, EH2 3ES gelateria located
21a Rutland on the ground Music condition — “no audible
Square, and lower nuisance”
Edinburgh, EH1 ground floor of a
2BB building on Qutdoor drinking until 2200
George Street,
Edinburgh. Capacity — 75
CC; LSO; BSR;
INHS
3. 418082 Marks & Spencer John Gaunt & The Edinburgh No Yes No &S unit is WITHDRAWN
Simply Foods limited | Partners Academical Club, 11a ormed as part of
Units 39-41, Portgower Place, he large mixed-
Haslar Marine Edinburgh, EH4 1HQ se
Technology edevelopment
Park, Haslar t the sports
my) Road, Gosport, round and new
Q Hampshire, tadium,
Q PO12 2AG
'[:; PERSONAL LICENCE APPLICATIONS
30 SEPTEMBER 2019
No Reference Applicant ] Agent Details Comments Decision
1. 413461 Abdelaziz Chari MacDonald Licensing CcC Renewal application

Bf 21 Rutland Square
Edinburgh
EH1 2BB

granted.
Agreeing no further

action required




DECISION LIST - 30" SEPTEMBER 2019

OCCASIONAL LICENCE APPLICATIONS

30 SEPTEMBER 2019
No | Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On Off |On & Off Remarks Decision
Sale | Sale | Sale
1. 420717 Mr Carlos Cerro Mr Carlos Cerro | 171 Dalry Road No No Yes [CC Application amended to
(2110119 - Paredes Paredes LSO remove on-sales
13/10/19) 171 Dalry Road BSR (late)
Edinburgh, EH11 Board agreed in principle
2EB that application capable of
grant, via Scheme of
Delegation
CC and LSO to amend
U representations
28 420769 Mr Carlos Cerro Mr Carlos Cerro | 171 Dalry Road No No Yes [CC As above
@ | (16/10/19— [ Paredes Paredes LSO
= | 27/10/19) 171 Dalry Road BSR (late)
w Edinburgh, EH11

2EB




TTEM No. 3 ¢

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LILEN

APPLICATIONS FOR VARIATION OF EXISTING
PREMISES LICENCES, NEW & PROVISIONAL
PREMISES LICENCES AND PERSONAL LICENCES

28 OCTOBER 2019

Page 14



THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Continued Variation PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
No | Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On Off |On & Off | Last Date for Remarks Declsion
Sale | Sale | Sale Objection
1k 417496 Caledonian Heritable | Caledonian 142 Dundas Street, No No Yes 11/9/19 o add Bar
Ltd Heritable Ltd Edinburgh, EH3 5DQ eals, Outdoor
4 Hope Street, rinking,
Edinburgh, EH2 hildren and
4DB oung Person's
ccess, to
hange the
remises
anager and to
. ubstitute a new
SE ayout plan.
«
™ C
= SO

g




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING {SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Variation PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
No ] Reference | Applicant Agent Detaiis Premises On |Off [On& Off | LastDate for Remarks Decision
| Sale | Sale | Sale Objection
|
14 419532 The Edinburgh TLT LLP 137-141 High Street, No Yes No 9/10/19 o amend
Woolen Mill Limited Gf, 80 Hanover Edinburgh, EH1 1SG activities.
Street,
Edinburgh, EH2 C
1EL S50
‘ x1
2. 417834 RW Greenside Place | RW Greenside 2 Greenside Place, Yes No No 9/10/19 Increase on sale
Limited Place Limited Edinburgh, EH1 3AA ours.
2 Greenside
Piace, cC
Edinburgh, EH1 LSO
p | | 3AA ; . |
5, 417444 Buzz Group Limited | Eversheds 2 Moray Park, Yes No No 9/10/M19 To provide
i Sutherland LLP | Edinburgh, EH7 5TS aming outwith
70 Great ore licensed
Bridgewater ours.
Street,
Manchester, M1 CC
5ES . LSO




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Variation PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
" No | Reference Applicant | Agent Detalls Premises On | Off [On&Off [ LastDate for Remarks | Decision
Sale | Sale | Sale Objection i
| L | |
| 4. [ 419711 Granton Food and Macdonald 201-203 West | No [ Yes No 9/10/19  [To amend
i Wines (Partnership) | Licensing Granton Road, ayout, to
Bf, 21 Rutland Edinburgh, EH5 1PD ncrease off-sale |
Square, apacity, to
Edinburgh, EH1 mend activities
2BB rovided outwith

core licensed
ours and to add
ecorded music
s an activity.

CcC
SO
SR

lr_t "




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Variation PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS
———= T AT VAN - vanation FREWISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

Michael's Lane,
Derby, DE1 3HQ

mplified music
and vocals, and
to replace it with
he new
ondition

greed by the
icensing Board
t its meeting on
26th September
016, as an
mendment to
ts Policy.
Increase on and
ff sale hours,
add seasonal
wariations,
onference
acilities,
estaurant
acilities,

araoke and
quiz nights as
ctivities, allow
El';a premises to

en from 8am

28 OCTOBER 2019
No | Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On [Off [On&Off | Last Date for Remarks Decision ||
Sale | Sale | Sale Objection
l
5. [a18102 | Star Pubs & Bars Fiint Bishop LLP | 30 Longstone Road, | No | No Yes 9/10/19 o delete the 1
i Limited St Michael's Edinburgh, EH14 urrent
Court, St 2BH ondition on |




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Variation PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019

No

Reference

~ Applicant

Agent Details

Premises

On
Sale

Sale

On & Off
Sale

Last Date for
Objection

Remarks

Decision

~—— 6T obed

for the provision
of
reakfasts,
offees and teas
tc, amend
etails to
| hildren and
young
ErSONS aCcess
0 premises,
ncrease
apacity,
pprove internal
reconfiguration,
and amend
etails to
escription of
remises.

cc

LSO
SR
HS

419845

Gaucho Licensing
Limited

| Hill Brown

Licensing

RWF House, 5
Renfield Street,
Glasgow, G2
5EZ

3-8 St Andrew

Square, Edinburgh,

EH2 2BD

No

No

Yes

9/10/19

- To add off sales

o the premises.

cC
NHS
|




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Varjation PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
No | Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On Off On & Off | Last Date for Remarks Decision
Sale | Sale | Sale Objection
| 7. 418836 | SYHA (Trading) Hill Brown 9 Haddington Place, Yes No No 9/10/19 dd outdoor
Limited Licensing Edinburgh rinking as an
RWF House, 5 ctivity and also
Renfield Street, allow this activity
Glasgow, G2 outwith core
5EZ hours but not
efore 7am.
Iso approve
4 nternal
SDU econfiguration.
«Q
@ cC
N _ i SO y
B 419709 Himalayan Centre Macdonald Dr Bell's Swimming Yes | No No 9/10/19 o increase on-
Edinburgh Limited Licensing Pool, 121 Great ale hours, to
Bf, 21 Rutland Junction Street, mend activities
Square, Edinburgh, EHE 6JB rovided on
Edinburgh, EH1 premises outwith
2BB ore licensed
ours,
C
SO
[ 0x1




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Variation PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
No | Reference | Appilicant Agent Details Premises On |Of [On&Off | LastDate for ‘ Remarks Decision d_|
Sale | Sale | Sale Objection |
f |
[9. 419418 Scottish Rugby Union | TLT LLP Murrayfield Stadium, No No - Yes 9/10/19 To amend
PLC | Gf, 80 Hanover | 102a Rosebum escription of
Street, Street, Edinburgh, remises, fo |
Edinburgh, EH2 | EH12 5PJ mend activities |
1EL provided outwith |
core licensed |
ours, to amend | |
ther activities |
arried out on '
the premises, to
add off sale
apacity for SRU
hop. To allow
or more
customers
standing than
eated and
usic exceeding
5dB after 1am.
CC
SO
_ SR {
1 10. | 419531 The Edinburgh TLT LLP Unit 1, 139 Princes No Yes No 9/10/19 Fo amend 5
Woolen Mill Limited Gf, 80 Hanover | Street, Edinburgh, ctivities. f
Street, EH2 4BL . !
Edinburgh, EH2 EC '
1EL {0) J




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Variation PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
No | Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On Off |On & Off Last Date for ] Remarks Decision
Sale | Sale Sale I Obhjection
| | E
11. | 419631 Iceland Frozen Foods | Iceland Frozen Unit 37, Westside No | Yes No 9/10/19 o add recorded |
Foods Plaza Shopping usic as an
2nd Avenue, Centre, 6 Westside ctivity outwith
Deeside Plaza, Edinburgh, ore hours, to
Industrial Park, EH14 2SW amend activities
Deeside, Clywd, and to remove
CHS 2ZNW reference to
- hildermn and
o) oung persons
) ccess.
«
(¢)) c
N SO
N—




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Provisional PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
No | Reference Applicant Agent Detalls Premises On Off |On & Off | Last Date for Remarks | Decision
Sale | Sale | Sale Objection
e - | : :
1. 419635 Chez Roger Ltd TLT LLP 11 Colinton Road, No No | Yes | 9/10M19 'IRetaiI shop with
140 West Edinburgh, EH10 ancillary alcohol
George Street, 5DP offer set within a
. Glasgow, G2 romenade of
' 2HG hops in a mixed |
;ommercial and
esidential area.
CCx2
O | LSO
- . i : BSR |
@2, 419184 Diageo Scotland | Morton Fraser 12 Lochside Place, No No Yes 9/10/19 ffice premises ;
® Limited 2 Lister Square, | Edinburgh, EH12 ontaining shop |
N Edinburgh, EH3 | 9HA nd a bar area
® 9GL ogether with
xternal licensed
] rea.
CCx2
SO
- [ _ SR




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Provisional PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
[ 'No [ Reference Applicant Agent Details Premises On | Off [On&Off | LastDate for ' Remarks Decision |
Sale | Sale | Sale Objection i
3. [a19427 Mr Jaspal Gill | Macdonald | 24 Glasgow Road, No | Yes No 9/10/19 Small takeaway K
| Licensing | Edinburgh, EH12 8HL remises located |

Bf, 21 Rutland n the ground

Square, oor of a

Edinburgh, EH1 uilding on

28B

Glasgow Road.

C
SO
SR

vz abed—



THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Provisional PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

9GL

0 George

treet

omprising floors
[1-6 with external
area on sixth

oor with
acilities for

rovision of

Icohol to those

rking in the

office and
permitted

uests.

c
S0
SR

28 OCTOBER 2019
No | Reference | Applicant ~ Agent Details Premises On |Off [On&Off | LastDate for Remarks Decision
Sale | Sale | Sale Objection
(4. Ta18571 WeWork Community | Morton Fraser | 80 George Street, Yes | No No  6/10/19 Office premises
Workspace UK | 2 Lister Square, | Edinburgh ccessed from
Limited Edinburgh, EH3 | round floor at




THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - Provisional PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

28 OCTOBER 2019
No | Reference l Applicant Agent Details | Premises On Off |On & Off | Last Date for Remarks | Decision
i Sale | Sale | Sale Objection |
|
5 | 419185 Travelodge Hotels Morton Fraser Land 148 Metres Yes No No | 91019 Hotel with cafe i.
Limited 2 Lister Square, | West of 1 Broadway | ar situated on
Edinburgh, EH3 | Park, South Gyle ground floor with
i 9GL Broadway, accommodation
| Edinburgh, EH12 9LR n ground and
urther two
0ors.
Cx2
SO !
SR |
! 0 x1 |

9¢

bl



/¢ abed

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH LICENSING BOARD
LICENSING {(SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
PERSONAL LICENCE APPLICATIONS

) 28 OCTOBER 2019
NEW
No Reference Applicant Agent Details Comments Decision
1. 415085 Charlton Ndebele CcC
2. 412462 Keith Raymond Masters i cC




8¢ abed

OCTOBER RENEWALS

No |  Reference Applicant ], Agent Details Comments Decision
s 412320 Mohammed Ahmed cC
2. 410513 David Alexander Kay | CcC
3. ' 411648 | Dalbir Singh MacDonald Licensing cc
Bf 21 Rutland Square
Edinburgh
EH1 2BB
4. 409697 Asif Amir MacDonald Licensing | CC
Bf 21 Rutland Square
| Edinburgh
| | EH1 2BB




	Agenda
	 Full Meeting Papers - Licensing Board - 28 October 2019

